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From: roger

Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2021 5:13 PM
To: Eric Pottenger

Subject: Re: Ham-Mason Road improvment
Thanks Eric.

Roger Reynolds
(513) 919-1261

OnJun 29, 2021, at 1:04 PM, Eric Pottenger <PottengerE@bceo.org> wrote:

Yes, green light to proceed.

Sincerely,
Eric

Eric J. Pottenger
Development Services Manager
pottengere@bceo.org

Butler County Engineer's Office

1921 Fairgrove Avenue (SR4)

Hamilton, OH 45011-1965

D:513.785.4121 | T:513.867.5744

M: 513.678.6325 | F:513.867.5849
<image002.jpg>

From: rdrl@fuse.net <rdrl1@fuse.net>
Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2021 11:12 AM
To: Eric Pottenger <PottengerE@bceo.org>
Subject: Ham-Mason Road improvment

Hi Eric,

Just following up from last week on green light to proceed with current ROW.
Developer/engineer won't proceed until I get a response back.

Thanks,
Roger

Roger Reynolds
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From: Tim Turton

Sent: Monday, June 21, 2021 7:34 AM
To: Eric Pottenger
Subject: RE: Hamilton Mason

Good morning Eric,

Wanted to close out and confirm that you had a chance to take a look at everything on Hamilton
Mason related our export trucking activity down to the dump sites.

We are working to close this out.

If you will reply with a simple “all good and closed” that will be perfect. | just need something for me
file.
| thank you, Tim

Tim L. Turton
V. President / COO

Our Foundation is TRUST

Office: 859.356.9221 x13
Mobile: 859.250.9221
Website: www.coppage.net

From: Tim Turton

Sent: Friday, May 28, 2021 11:45 AM

To: Eric Pottenger (pottengere@bceo.org) <pottengere@bceo.org>
Subject: Hamilton Mason

Eric,

If you could carve out some time to chat on the road | would like to discuss this sometime early next
week please.

Thank you,

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

T COAT I T

Our Foundation is TRUST

Office: 859.356.9221 x13
Mobile: 859.250.9221
Website: www.coppage.net
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From: Roger Reynolds <reynoldsr@butlercountyohio.org>

Sent: Tuesday, May 04, 2021 10:41 AM
To: Eric Pottenger
Subject: Accepted: Ham- Mason Rd

Iltem Type: Appointment

Start Date: Wednesday, 5 May 2021, 01:00:00pm (Eastern Standard Time)
Duration: 1 Hour

Place: Large Multimedia Room

Action: Accepted






From: Matthew Loeffler

Sent: Tuesday, May 04, 2021 8:35 AM
To: Eric Pottenger

Subject: Accepted: Ham- Mason Rd






From: Large Multimedia Room

Sent: Tuesday, May 04, 2021 8:16 AM
To: Eric Pottenger
Subject: Accepted: Ham- Mason Rd

Your request was accepted.

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2016






From: Kelly Nuxhall

Sent: Monday, May 03, 2021 3:14 PM

To: David Quimby; Eric Pottenger

Cc: Erich Ziegler

Subject: Hamilton Mason Rd from curb section to Railroad underpass 2020/2021
picture comparison

Attachments: 20210503151129591.pdf

From: steelea@bceo.org <steelea@bceo.org>
Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 3:11 PM

To: Kelly Nuxhall <NuxhallK@bceo.org>
Subject: Message from "RNP002673AB4800"

This E-mail was sent from "RNP002673AB4800" (MP C4503).

Scan Date: 05.03.2021 15:11:29 (-0400)
Queries to: steelea@bceo.org
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From:

Roger Reynolds

Sent: Monday, May 03, 2021 1:38 PM
To: Eric Pottenger

Cc: Matthew Loeffler

Subject: Re: Ham- Mason Rd items

Thanks Eric. Wednesday at 1:00 at your office works for us if that’s still open for you guys.

Thanks,

Roger

Roger

Reynolds, CPA

On Apr 30, 2021, at 11:02 AM, Eric Pottenger <PottengerE@bceo.org> wrote:

Roger,

| think a face-to-face meeting to discuss Ham-Mason improvement would be beneficial
for everyone. If everyone is comfortable, we can accommodate a meeting in our large
multi-media room. Plenty of room to social distance but still have meaningful
conversation.

Next week is open for us. We have availability:

5/5 — all day
5/6 — before noon
5/7 — all day

We can go into following week if needed. Let me know a good day/time for your group,
and I'll send meeting invitation.

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
<image001.jpg>
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From: Roger Reynolds <reynoldsr@butlercountyohio.org>
Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2021 1:48 PM

To: Eric Pottenger <PottengerE@bceo.org>

Subject: Ham- Mason Rd items

Hi Eric,

| took a look at the water flow from the driveway to Ham-Mason today and it looks like
the swell is working to move water across the drive and down the ditch line to the west. |
still owe you a driveway permit which you will receive soon.

Additionally, the TrePlus project was approved by West Chester this week so the road is
the next hurdle. The developer and | would like to meet and discuss the road
improvement in more detail. | shared with him the direction not to perform
improvements any further west than our proposed entrance. The new direction spurred
additional questions such as tapering, etc. from their engineer. A meeting seems prudent
to get everyone on the same page so realistic cost estimates can be prepared.

We're pretty flexible on day and time. Also flexible on meeting at the road site or your
office. Let me know what works and | will coordinate back with TrePlus.

Thanks,
Roger

K 5K oK oK oK K K K K K K K K Kk ok ok koK KK KKK KKKK

Roger Reynolds, CPA
Butler County Auditor

130 High St. Hamilton, Ohio 45011
513.887.3153 (office)
513.919.1261 (cell)
reynoldsr(@butlercountyohio.org
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From: Adrienne Rice

Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2021 3:07 PM

To: Eric Pottenger

Subject: Reynolds property

Attachments: IMG_5131.jpg; IMG_5132.jpg; IMG_5133.jpg; IMG_5134.jpg
Eric,

See pictures attached. They established a ditch line as discussed on either side of the driveway along
the road. About a 6” drop from road edge. Swale is graded in the driveway minimum drop is currently
8” and asphalt will be 3” thick. The drive is pitched to the west and they will have a swale run down
the west side of the driveway to the ditch.

Contact me with questions.

Regards,

Adrnienne Rice
Storm Water/ Permit Inspector
ricea@bceo.org

Butler County Engineer's Office

1921 Fairgrove Avenue (SR4)

Hamilton, OH 45011-1965

D:513.785.4119 | M:513.571.7775 | F:513.867.5849

(www.bceo IIID)

From: Adrienne Rice <RiceA@bceo.org>
Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2021 2:58 PM
To: Adrienne Rice <RiceA@bceo.org>
Subject: Reynolds property

Get Outlook for iOS
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From: Roger Reynolds

Sent: Wednesday, April 21, 2021 11:38 AM
To: Eric Pottenger

Subject: Re: Hamilton Mason Rd

Hi Eric,

| appreciate your flexibility moving your schedule around to meet with us yesterday.

Conversations continue to move forward on the improvement to Ham-Mason. Your comments on
making improvements to only a certain section was understood. What | don't know is who is
responsible for obtaining the design/drawings and who awards the contracts and manages the
construction? County or developer?

Thanks,
Roger

KK KK KKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKK

Roger Reynolds, CPA
Butler County Auditor

130 High St. Hamilton, Ohio 45011
513.887.3153 (office)
513.919.1261 (cell)
reynoldsr@butlercountyohio.org

sk sk sk sk sk ke sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk skeosk sk skoskosk skoskoskokosk

>>>
From: Roger Reynolds

To: pottengere@bceo.org
Date: 4/5/2021 3:.04 PM
Subject: Hamilton Mason Rd
Hi Eric,

| have a meeting with WC Township tomorrow to discuss road improvement and TIF parcels/funding. |
will touch base with you on Wednesday as a follow up to the next steps.

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

Sent: Monday, April 19, 2021 10:41 AM
To: David Quimby; Eric Pottenger
Subject: Re: Liberty - North site

We took pictures. PCR would not work on that section because it's a township road

Sent from my T-Mobile 4G LTE Device
Get Outlook for Android

From: Eric Pottenger <PottengerE@bceo.org>
Sent: Monday, April 19, 2021 9:12:14 AM

To: David Quimby <QuimbyD@bceo.org>

Cc: Kelly Nuxhall <NuxhallK@bceo.org>
Subject: FW: Liberty - North site

David,

In speaking with Greg, it’s my understanding we performed pavement condition inspection prior to
mass haul operation along Liberty Way/Hamilton-Mason Road. We may want to revisit Hamilton-
Mason in the next 30 days to check for damage. I'll need to know what areas were damaged and in
need of repair per our agreement with Coppage.

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

(www.bceo I

From: Tim Turton <tturton@coppage.net>

Sent: Friday, April 16, 2021 6:06 AM

To: Eric Pottenger <PottengerE@bceo.org>

Cc: rdrl@fuse.net; Bob Dickerson <bdickerson@coppage.net>; David Mann <dmann@coppage.net>
Subject: Liberty - North site

Eric,
Good morning... | felt that we should follow up to you to provide an update.
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We did complete the haul and dump on the north site last week... we continue to haul clay to the
south site. We should be on pretty close target to the 45 days we gave you +/- 10 days ago to wrap up
all the hauling.

We are working to complete our final dress on the North and will be installing some stone in the next
week. We will also clean up the roadside shoulder and restore this just as we promised. We will also
broom clean up in the driveways as well.

Just wanted to give you an update. We will be back in touch soon. Have a good weekend, Tim

Tim L. Turton
V. President / COO

LOPPAHGE
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Our Foundation is TRUST

Office: 859.356.9221 x13
Mobile: 859.250.9221
Website: www.coppage.net
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Subject:
Location:

Start:
End:

Show Time As:

Recurrence:
Organizer:

Categories:

Hamilton Mason - Review drive entry for subgrade / slope of shoulder -
North Entry only

Hamilton Mason - North Dump site

Tue 4/20/2021 8:00 AM

Tue 4/20/2021 8:30 AM

Tentative

(none)

Tim Turton

Development






From: Rick Plummer

Sent: Monday, April 19, 2021 7:52 AM
To: Eric Pottenger
Subject: RE: Liberty - North site

Eric, thanks for the update.

Zictt Plammer

Liberty Township Services Director
6959 Yankee Road

Liberty Township, Ohio 45044
513.759.7589
Rplummer@liberty-township.com

From: Eric Pottenger <PottengerE@bceo.org>

Sent: Monday, April 19, 2021 7:46 AM

To: Rick Plummer <RPlummer@liberty-township.com>
Subject: FW: Liberty - North site

FYI

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

Cc: rdrl@fuse.net; Bob Dickerson; David Mann
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
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From: rdrl @fuse.net

Sent: Friday, April 09, 2021 11:35 AM
To: Eric Pottenger

Subject: Re: Hamilton-Mason

Thanks Eric.

From: "Eric Pottenger" <PottengerE@bceo.org>
To: rdri@fuse.net

Sent: Friday, April 9, 2021 10:09:17 AM
Subject: Hamilton-Mason

Roger,

Due to file size | had to post on my OneDrive account. Link below will provide you access for download

https://1drv.ms/b/s!AsS4nVLcAakdiBWOa8KBRX sAyk5?e=HcV8ra

Plan sheets 8-11 are most pertinent to your portion of Hamilton-Mason Road.

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

(www.bceo LI
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From: Kar Singh

Sent: Thursday, April 08, 2021 3:55 PM

To: Eric Pottenger; Matthew Loeffler

Subject: Fwd: Ham Mason at MH Intersection Study (2010)
Eric,

Greg said you were looking for the mouse hole plans for the engineer for Reynolds. Based on these
plans, do you know exactly where they want to come out?

Kar

From: Nicholas Okuley <OkuleyN@bceo.org>

Sent: Thursday, April 8, 2021 3:24:51 PM

To: Kar Singh <SinghK@bceo.org>; Matthew Brubaker <BrubakerM@bceo.org>
Subject: Ham Mason at MH Intersection Study (2010)

S:\Design\Projects\Hammason\B2107491\2010 Tetra Tech Engineering Study

Design Engineer
Butler County Engineer's Office
Phone: 513-785-4133

L
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From: Tim Turton

Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2021 10:55 AM
To: Eric Pottenger
Cc: David Quimby; Dale Schwieterman; Greg Wilkens; rdrl @fuse.net; Bob

Dickerson; David Mann; Rick Plummer - Liberty Township
(rplummer@liberty-township.com)
Subject: RE: Hamilton-Mason Road

Eric,
We are going to install cold patch for the interim and monitor.

Plate will be on site and ready. We understand the milling detail for the plate and your concern.
Thank you, Tim

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

Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2021 8:34 AM

To: Tim Turton <tturton@coppage.net>

Cc: David Quimby <QuimbyD@bceo.org>; Dale Schwieterman <SchwietermanD@bceo.org>; Greg
Wilkens <WilkensG@bceo.org>; rdrl@fuse.net; Bob Dickerson <bdickerson@coppage.net>; David
Mann <dmann@coppage.net>; Rick Plummer - Liberty Township (rplummer@liberty-township.com)
<rplummer@Iliberty-township.com>

Subject: RE: Hamilton-Mason Road

Tim,

Thank you for quickly evaluating north drive / pavement issue. It has been our standard, especially
during winter months, to recess and pin steel plates if they are to be placed within a lane; as in this
case. Plow trucks hate catching their blade on plates as it can damage plow, mount or truck. Attached
is our standard detail for pavement restoration with steel plate. In speaking with our Construction
Deputy, David Quimby, positioning of the plate is going to be important since it will be along edge of
pavement and partially supported by stone. We do not want south edge of plate lifting because too
much of plate overhangs north edge and is supported by stone. If we need to meet in the field to
discuss placement of plate, please let me know so arrangements can be made.

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

(www.bceo IXIID)

From: Tim Turton <tturton@coppage.net>

Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2021 6:52 AM

To: Eric Pottenger <PottengerE@bceo.org>

Cc: David Quimby <QuimbyD@bceo.org>; Dale Schwieterman <SchwietermanD@bceo.org>; Greg
Wilkens <WilkensG@bceo.org>; rdrl @fuse.net; Bob Dickerson <bdickerson@coppage.net>; David
Mann <dmann@coppage.net>

Subject: RE: Hamilton-Mason Road

Eric,

Good morning, appreciate your help... and patience. IF the weather allows we are getting much closer
to finish of the “mass” transport. We need 22 mass production days based on the current production
time line.

Road Cleaning

We have found that the best result is to pick the materials up with steel rake, broom, square point
shovel “by hand” with a skid steer. We have done this already and will continue the same every few
days of hauling. When we are complete we will be sure that the shoulder and gutter are clean. We
will also clean out the driveway culvert on the south side near the RR track. We understand this might
be an issue as well.

Unfortunately the street sweeper unit does not get the material up as well due to the moisture
content. The material is just “sticky” enough to gum up the vac process. Believe me; we would rather
get the clean-up completed with equipment rather than “by hand”.

Edge of Pavement

| was on site last night at 5:30 pm. Understand your concern on the edge of pavement and we are
making efforts to install a steel plate to protect the pavement edge and pin in place. We will edge the
steel plate with cold patch as well. The plate provides security and safety for all and the best
solution. We will spray paint a white line on the plate as well. We are gathering materials to get this
task completed.

Tim

Tim L. Turton
V. President / COO
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Office: 859.356.9221 x13
Mobile: 859.250.9221
Website: www.coppage.net

From: Eric Pottenger <PottengerE@bceo.org>

Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 4:53 PM

To: Tim Turton <tturton@coppage.net>

Cc: David Quimby <QuimbyD@bceo.org>; Dale Schwieterman <SchwietermanD@bceo.org>; Greg
Wilkens <WilkensG@bceo.org>

Subject: Hamilton-Mason Road

Tim,

| wanted to start by saying thank you for your efforts in keeping traveled way free of mud and debris
while transporting dirt from Liberty Way to properties on Hamilton-Mason Road. Your efforts have not
gone unknown and are appreciated however, there is still concern with how cleaning is taking place.

While to keep mud off the road, complaints from adjacent owners continue to flood the township. To
use a broom to simply push mud and dirt off to the side isn’t working. At this point, there is enough
buildup of material in roadside ditch and driveway pipes to warrant remediation. In addition to using a
broom, this material needs to be picked up and removed — maybe with a street sweeper.

Second, from the attached photographs you can see moderate deterioration of pavement at the north
spoil entrance; enough that approaching vehicles try to avoid driving thru gravel. Not only is the edge
line gone, but pavement within travel lane appears to be compromised too. This poses a significant
safety concern and needs to be repaired as quickly as possible, so deterioration doesn’t get out of
hand.

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
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From: David Quimby

Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2021 7:44 AM

To: Eric Pottenger

Subject: Fw: Plate Detail

Attachments: Standard Pavement Restoration w Plates.pdf

David Quimby PE, SIT
Construction Deputy

Butler County Engineer's Office
1921 Fairgrove Ave
Hamilton, Ohio 45011

Office: 513-785-4112
Mobile 513-256-9102

From: Mark Conner <ConnerM@bceo.org>
Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2021 7:35 AM
To: David Quimby <QuimbyD@bceo.org>
Subject: Plate Detail

Here’s what | have.
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From: Tim Turton

Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2021 6:52 AM

To: Eric Pottenger

Cc: David Quimby; Dale Schwieterman; Greg Wilkens; rdrl @fuse.net; Bob
Dickerson; David Mann

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

Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 3:28 PM
To: Eric Pottenger

Subject: Hamilton Mason Road

Eric,

Attached are photos of roadway damage. It is past the edge I|ne and causmg a saftey hazard
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Get Outlook for iOS
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From: Tim Turton

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 3:59 PM

To: Eric Pottenger

Cc: rdrl@fuse.net; Dale Schwieterman; Greg Wilkens; David Quimby; Bob Dickerson; David Mann
Subject: RE: Ham-Mason Road

Eric,

Thank you for the note and pictures.

Not certain when these pictures were taken but we are and have taken care of this very item this morning / afternoon. We have
been monitoring and continue to be proactive. We will continue to have this mess as we work and we will continue to clean the
shoulder / curb gutter and driveways.

I will tell you that we are receiving unreasonable grief and language from one specific person on the south side of the road.

We will stay on it. Thank you, Tim

Tim L. Turton
V. President / COO

ICOPPAGE
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Our Foundation is TRUST

Office: 859.356.9221 x13
Mobile: 859.250.9221
Website: www.coppage.net

From: Eric Pottenger <PottengerE@bceo.org>

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 3:40 PM

To: Tim Turton <tturton@coppage.net>

Cc: rdrl@fuse.net; Dale Schwieterman <SchwietermanD@bceo.org>; Greg Wilkens <WilkensG@bceo.org>; David Quimby
<QuimbyD@bceo.org>

Subject: FW: Ham-Mason Road

Tim,

Please see pictures below. We’ve spoken about keeping Hamilton-Mason Road clean. It appears broom operator is pushing mud &
debris onto berm, roadside swale and onto residential driveways. Excess mud is filing road swale and driveway pipes. This material
needs to be picked-up and/or removed from driveways and roadside ditch. Pushing (via broom) mud/debris into front yards and
driveways is not acceptable. Please gain control over this issue immediately.

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

Iwww.bceom

From: Rick Plummer <RPlummer@liberty-township.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 9:54 AM
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To: Eric Pottenger <PottengerE@bceo.org>
Subject: Ham-Mason Road

Eric, here are some of the photos that | received from the homeowner at 6777 Ham-Mason. As you can see the gravel and mud are
substantial. Any help would be greatly appreciated.
Thanks,

Rick Plummer
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Rick Plummer






From: Rick Plummer

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 3:47 PM
To: Eric Pottenger

Subject: FW: New request received

Eric,

Here's the latest street request | received about Ham-Mason Rd. Thanks again for your help.

Rick Plummer
Liberty Township
Services Director

From: Streets [mailto:do_not_reply@civicplus.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 10:14 AM

To: Rick Plummer <RPlummer@liberty-township.com>

Subject: New request received

Category Street Maintenance has received a new request.

Here is what we have on file:

Storm Drains

Category: Street Maintenance

Priority: 2

Assigned To: Wagner David

SUBMITTER
Evelyn Gambrel

6723 Hamilton Mason Rd.
property is located on the
township(s) line

Liberty Township/West
Chester Township, OH

#509

View Request

45011/45069
Submitted: 1/13/2021 10:13 AM CONTACT
Source: Website 72.49.194.229 e.gambrel@yahoo.com
5139739134
6723 Hamilton Mason 6723 Hamilton Mason REQUEST DETAILS

Rd, east of railroad tracks.
West Chester, OH 45069

Description



mailto:RPlummer@liberty-township.com

mailto:PottengerE@bceo.org

mailto:e.gambrel@yahoo.com

http://www.liberty-township.com/admin/RequestTracker.aspx



Dirt is being hauled to properties owned by Raymond
Reynolds by Journey Trucking from the location adjacent to
Taylor St. near the Mall on Liberty Way. Trucks and scrapers
are constantly running both east and west on Hamilton
Mason Rd. to deliver fill to the Reynolds property. The
scrapings are being pushed to the side of the road and have
completely ruined my driveway. Additionally, the excess dirt
has now filled the storm drain that runs under the driveway
and the apron that once permitted access to this property is
now a mudhole. This is totally unacceptable conduct. I want
it to cease immediately and acceptable repairs made to the
driveway. mailbox, storm drain and compensation for car
washes for residents and visitors. I do have photos of the
measures being used to create this mess.

Your Information
Name

Evelyn Gambrel

Fax Number

Email Address
e.gambrel@yahoo.com

Preferred Contact Method
email
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

Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2020 3:50 PM
To: Eric Pottenger
Cc: rdrl @fuse.net; Tim Guenther; David Quimby; Dale Steward; Dale

Schwieterman; Rick Plummer - Liberty Township (rplummer@liberty-
township.com); Bob Dickerson; David Mann
Subject: Re: Permits for Dirt Work - Reynolds' sites

Thanks Eric appreciate the reply and the good report on the road.

We will touch up the berms when we resume. As of now we are planning to start and run Monday
Tuesday and Wednesday of next week. Weather sounds promising.

We will stay on the cleaning and look to maintain Liberty Grand.

Thx Tim

Get Outlook for i0S

From: Eric Pottenger <PottengerE@bceo.org>

Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2020 3:39 PM

To: Tim Turton

Cc: rdrl@fuse.net; Tim Guenther; David Quimby; Dale Steward; Dale Schwieterman; Rick Plummer -
Liberty Township (rplummer@liberty-township.com)

Subject: RE: Permits for Dirt Work - Reynolds' sites

Thanks for your time earlier this morning (12/17). As discussed, Liberty Township received several
calls regarding condition of Hamilton-Mason Rd towards Maud Hughes Rd. We were able to check
haul route this afternoon. While the overall route was mostly clean, some mud is being tracked from
both dump sites and is building-up on edge of pavement and berm. In addition, mud is collecting in
the eastbound turn lane at Liberty Grand Drive. When sweeping / cleaning, please include the berm
and turn lane.

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

Sent: Friday, December 11, 2020 7:13 PM

To: Eric Pottenger <PottengerE@bceo.org>

Cc: rdrl@fuse.net; Tim Guenther <tguenther@coppage.net>
Subject: Re: Permits for Dirt Work - Reynolds' sites

Eric

We are on it and running our broom. We had already planned to broom clean tomorrow also. We are
not running trucks tomorrow.

Thx for the heads up

Tim

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Eric Pottenger <PottengerE@bceo.org>

Sent: Friday, December 11, 2020 4:23:36 PM

To: Tim Turton <tturton@coppage.net>

Cc: rdrl@fuse.net <rdrl@fuse.net>; Tim Guenther <tguenther@coppage.net>
Subject: RE: Permits for Dirt Work - Reynolds' sites

Tim,

Just got off phone with our Construction Manager, David Quimby. He went through haul route a few
minutes and is concerned with amount of dirt on Hamilton-Mason / Liberty Way, especially with rain
in the forecast. Please check the route and address any mud as quickly as possible. David also said
there is a hole on north side of Hamilton-Mason, at the entrance to Reynold north spoil site, that
needs to be filled with #2 stone.

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
Sent: Friday, October 09, 2020 8:14 AM
To: Eric Pottenger <PottengerE@bceo.org>
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Cc: rdrl@fuse.net; Tim Guenther <tguenther@coppage.net>
Subject: FW: Permits for Dirt Work - Reynolds' sites

Eric,
Good morning to you...

Wanted to check in with you and verify that all the paper work is issued as we are planning to start.
Please LMK and thank you.
Tim

Tim L. Turton
V. President / COO
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Our Foundation is TRUST

Office: 859.356.9221 x13
Mobile: 859.250.9221
Website: www.coppage.net

From: rdrl @fuse.net <rdrl@fuse.net>

Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2020 9:44 AM

To: PottengerE@bceo.org

Cc: Tim Turton <tturton@coppage.net>; Tim Guenther <tguenther@coppage.net>
Subject: Permits for Dirt Work - Reynolds' sites

Hi Eric,

I'm submitting permits for your review and approval as part of the preparation and planning
for the dirt transfer from the Liberty Center site to approximately 1.5 miles to the West on 2
properties owned by the Reynolds.

I've attached a file containing the Driveway Permit, Earth Moving Erosion and Sediment
Control Permit and the signed document Intent to Fill Requirements for hardfill sites - sent to
State of Ohio. The second file contains the maps of both sites documenting fill areas on the
North site and storage area on the South site.

Please let me know if you have questions or need additional documentation. I will drop the
check off at the Engineer's office for the ESC permit.

Thank you,
Roger

Roger Reynolds
513.919.1261
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From: Tim Turton

Sent: Friday, December 11, 2020 7:13 PM

To: Eric Pottenger

Cc: rdrl@fuse.net; Tim Guenther

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

Cc: rdrl@fuse.net <rdril@fuse.net>; Tim Guenther <tguenther@coppage.net>
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

(www.bceo ITII)

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
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From: rdrl@fuse.net

Sent: Monday, October 12, 2020 10:24 AM

To: Eric Pottenger

Cc: Tim Turton; Tim Guenther

Subject: Re: Permits for Dirt Work - Reynolds' sites
Eric,

It was my error the permit fee was delayed. I dropped off a check this morning at the
Engineer's office.

Thanks/Sorry,
Roger

From: "Eric Pottenger" <PottengerE@bceo.org>

To: rdri@fuse.net

Cc: "Tim Turton" <tturton@coppage.net>, "Tim Guenther" <tguenther@coppage.net>
Sent: Monday, October 12, 2020 7:20:34 AM

Subject: RE: Permits for Dirt Work - Reynolds' sites

Roger,

Attached is Driveway & Earth Moving Permit associated with Liberty Export project on Hamilton-
Mason Rd. Have you sent in permit fee? I've not received anything from our front desk. | double check
this morning as | was off a couple days last week.

Sincerely,
Eric

Eric J. Pottenger
Development Services Manager
pottengere@bceo.org

Butler County Engineer's Office
1921 Fairgrove Avenue (SR4)
Hamilton, OH 45011-1965

D: 513.785.4121 | T:513.867.5744
M: 513.678.6325 | F:513.867.5849

(www.bceo I

From: rdrl@fuse.net <rdrl@fuse.net>
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
rdrl @fuse.net
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

Attachments: Site Maps for both north and south properties.pdf; intent to fill - ESC -

Driveway Permits.tiff

Eric,
Good morning to you...

Wanted to check in with you and verify that all the paper work is issued as we are planning to start.
Please LMK and thank you.
Tim

Tim L. Turton
V. President / COO

100PPAGE
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
rdrl(@fuse.net
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From: rdrl@fuse.net

Sent: Monday, October 05, 2020 10:23 AM

To: SWDODMWM.Submittals@epa.ohio.gov

Cc: Eric Pottenger

Subject: Intent to Fill Requirements for Hardfill - 6710 Hamilton Mason Rd 45069
Attachments: Intent to Hardfill 6710 Ham Mason.pdf

Good morning,
Please find attached the notification of our intent to hardfill areas on the property located at
6710 Hamilton Mason Rd., Liberty Twp, Ohio 45069. Please let me know if you have
questions or need additional information.

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
rdrl@fuse.net
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From: Tim Turton

Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2020 1:50 PM
To: Eric Pottenger

Subject: RE: Butler County - Coppage Question
Eric,

All good!

Thank you, Tim

Tim L. Turton
V. President / COO

COPPAGE
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Our Foundation is TRUST

Office: 859.356.9221 x13
Mobile: 859.250.9221
Website: www.coppage.net

From: Eric Pottenger <PottengerE@bceo.org>
Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2020 9:21 AM

To: Tim Turton <tturton@coppage.net>
Subject: RE: Butler County - Coppage Question

Thanks Tim.

| was not aware of the details you and Greg discussed, other than you two had spoken about a budget
for pavement repairs. | too am hopeful the newer section will sufficiently handle truck traffic. | don’t
want to muddy the water or change what was agreed, as that wasn’t my intention. Full depth repair
and mill & fill thickness of 1-1/2” along “older” section of Hamilton-Mason. Thanks for clarifying.

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
Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2020 7:32 AM

To: Eric Pottenger <PottengerE@bceo.org>
Subject: RE: Butler County - Coppage Question

Eric,
| thought it smart to identify to you that the “mill and fill” would be a thickness of 1 %5” of asphalt
surface. | had not noted this.

If you have any other thoughts to this please let me know.
Thank you, Tim

Tim L. Turton
V. President / COO

Our Foundation is TRUST

Office: 859.356.9221 x13
Mobile: 859.250.9221
Website: www.coppage.net

From: Tim Turton

Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2020 11:44 AM
To: Eric Pottenger <PottengerE@bceo.org>
Subject: RE: Butler County - Coppage Question

Eric,

Thank you for this. Covers the conversation that we had and globally is a good review. | much
appreciate your proactive email. We are working to prepare the information and will be back to you
soon.

Regarding the pavement repair please note the following:

From the conversation that | had with Greg Wilkens we did agree to include a cost which was $28,000
for the potential road repair for the west bound lane in the “older” section which picks up at the
construction joint of the old / new and runs west just past the North entry (+/- 950’ ). These include
some full depth / partial depth repair as well as lane width mill and fill.

If there is repair needed on the East bound SOUTH entry we will certainly cover that as well.

It was discussed that the “newer” section should handle legal loads and we did not allocate additional
costs for any repair. We do not have the entire haul route covered for repairs.

Please LMK your thoughts to this so we have clarity.
Thank you sir, Tim
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

Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2020 9:16 AM

To: Tim Turton <tturton@coppage.net>

Cc: Adrienne Rice <RiceA@bceo.org>; Jamey Marcum <MarcumJ@stormwaterdistrict.org>
Subject: RE: Butler County - Coppage Question

Tim,

Wanted to follow-up on our conversation from yesterday afternoon, making sure we are on same
page. Also see attached HAUL ROUTE pdf.

e Dirt from Parcel D20100013000142 (Owner: Libertytown Il LLC) will be taken to two properties
(D2010017000004 Owner: Hamilton Mason Property LLC NORTH DRIVE and M5610025000034
Owner: Raymond & Kathleen Reynolds SOUTH DRIVE) along Hamilton-Mason Road.

¢ The route may include access to Liberty Way from Taylor Street (ACCESS A) and existing drive
adjacent to West Chester-Mason Store Lock (ACCESS B)

e Taylor Street is not a traditional street and is overseen by the Liberty Community Authority
(LCA). That board is composed of members appointed by county, township and developer. It is
strongly recommended you seek their approval prior to using Taylor Street as part of your haul
route. | believe David Fehr, Butler County Planning Director, is on that Board. UPDATE: | spoke
with David Fehr this morning, the LCA does not own or operate Taylor Street. You will need to
verify & obtain permission from owner in order to use Taylor Street.

¢ Topsoil and unsuitable soil will be taken to property using NORTH DRIVE. That entrance needs
to be improved to accommodate sight distance. Any clean hard fill should conform to OEPA
requirements. OEPA requires owner to complete Intent to Fill Notification form and return to
OEPA. See attached.

e Suitable soil will to hauled to property using SOUTH DRIVE. The entrance is an existing driveway
approximately 30-FT in width. Soil is only to be stockpiled on this property. Contractor to
reaffirm owner is aware of method of stockpile versus preparing for site for building
development. BCEO is not party of that agreement but does not want an issue to arise in
future.
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e Both NORTH & SOUTH DRIVES require a Driveway Permit from BCEO. These will be issued as
temporary construction driveways. Permit application can be downloaded from BCEO website:
http://www.bceo.org/permitforms.html

e Both properties will require coverage under Butler County Stormwater District’s Earth Moving
Permit. Erosion & Sediment Control (ESC) plan is required for each site, showing location of fill
and/or stockpile, proposed best management practices (BMP’s) such as silt fence or mulch
berm and construction entrance. We will issue one permit for both sites. You may need to
amend existing OEPA permit, if permit remains open, to include proposed stockpile sites on
Hamilton-Mason Rd. UPDATE: | did not find an open permit for the Liberty Center development
on OEPA’s website. You may want to check with current owner as it may be under another
name or entity. If permit was closed, then you will need to obtain a new permit (must include
all three properties) from their website:
https://epa.ohio.gov/dsw/permits/GP_ConstructionSiteStormWater The OEPA Storm Water
Discharge from Small and Large Construction Activities — General Permit is for sites which: clear,
grade, excavate, grub and/or fill one or more acres.

e Download Earth Moving Permit application from District website:
http://www.stormwaterdistrict.org/esc.html

e Although trucks will be of legal limit, BCEO feels some pavement failure is possible. Per your
conversation with County Engineer, Contractor is to be prepared to perform full depth
pavement repair along haul route. It is assumed most damage will occur in westbound lane and
at NORTH AND SOUTH DRIVE entrances. Presently, there is some “cupping” in pavement.
Further cupping and eventually rutting may occur and require repair. UPDATE: In speaking with
Greg last evening, BCEO inspected haul route documenting current condition of pavement. At
the time of our conversation | was not aware of our inspection. It’s my understanding our
Construction Department performed inspection.

e Contractor is responsible for Work Zone safety & signage alerting motorist of trucks
entering/leaving roadway, (was not stated during conversation but assumed) and for keeping
Hamilton-Mason Rd. and Liberty Way free of dirt, mud or debris associated with hauling of
material.

Let me know if you're in agreement or want to add, change, delete or if | left out or stated something
incorrectly.
ESC & Driveway Permit Inspectors will be Adrienne Rice & Jamey Marcum and are copied.
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
Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2020 9:25 AM

To: Eric Pottenger <PottengerE@bceo.org>
Subject: RE: Butler County - Coppage Question

Eric,
| will call you at 1:30 today.
Thank you,

Tim L. Turton
V. President / COO

o S D comstn Sowrmis i

Our Foundation is TRUST

Office: 859.356.9221 x13
Mobile: 859.250.9221
Website: www.coppage.net

From: Eric Pottenger <PottengerE@bceo.org>

Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2020 9:24 AM

To: Tim Turton <tturton@coppage.net>

Cc: Adrienne Rice <RiceA@bceo.org>; Jamey Marcum <MarcumJ@stormwaterdistrict.org>
Subject: RE: Butler County - Coppage Question

Tim,

I've got a little time this afternoon from 1:30-2:30 otherwise, I’'m available Wednesday morning (8-
Noon), Thursday afternoon (1-4) or anytime Friday.

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

(www.bceo LTI

From: Tim Turton <tturton@coppage.net>

Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2020 9:07 AM

To: Eric Pottenger <PottengerE@bceo.org>

Cc: Adrienne Rice <RiceA@bceo.org>; Jamey Marcum <MarcumJ@stormwaterdistrict.org>
Subject: RE: Butler County - Coppage Question

Eric,
Thanks. Will be able to get this completed.

Would like to chat with you regarding the Earth moving plan. When is a good time to chat on this?
Are you open today?

LMK and thank you, Tim

Tim L. Turton
V. President / COO

Our Foundation is TRUST

Office: 859.356.9221 x13
Mobile: 859.250.9221
Website: www.coppage.net

From: Eric Pottenger <PottengerE@bceo.org>

Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2020 7:00 AM

To: Tim Turton <tturton@coppage.net>

Cc: Adrienne Rice <RiceA@bceo.org>; Jamey Marcum <MarcumJ@stormwaterdistrict.org>
Subject: RE: Butler County - Coppage Question

Tim,
Before starting operations, we require the following:

Driveway Permit (to be issued as Temporary Construction Entrance) at proposed spoil site, and Work
Zone Plan (alerting motorist of trucks entering/leaving roadway @ each entrance)

Earth Moving Permit (including Sediment & Erosion Control Plan) and application fee
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
Sent: Thursday, August 06, 2020 6:03 PM

To: Eric Pottenger <PottengerE@bceo.org>
Subject: Butler County - Coppage Question

Eric,
Hope you are well and all good on your end...

We are looking to start a project soon that will be dirt import to a couple of farm properties in Butler
County.

Our plan was to have a construction entry to keep mud off the road and install silt fence for erosion
control. We will certainly remain proactive to maintenance as the project and process goes forward.
Is there anything that | need to do for this from your point?

Just looking to be proactive so we don’t have any problems. If you would, please let me know | would
appreciate.
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

|II

| thought it smart to identify to you that the “mill and fil
surface. | had not noted this.

would be a thickness of 1 5" of asphalt

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

s irts Sire D oewenT CONTIMGITR

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
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Dirt from Parcel D20100013000142 (Owner: Libertytown Il LLC) will be taken to two properties
(D2010017000004 Owner: Hamilton Mason Property LLC NORTH DRIVE and M5610025000034
Owner: Raymond & Kathleen Reynolds SOUTH DRIVE) along Hamilton-Mason Road.

The route may include access to Liberty Way from Taylor Street (ACCESS A) and existing drive
adjacent to West Chester-Mason Store Lock (ACCESS B)

Taylor Street is not a traditional street and is overseen by the Liberty Community Authority
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

Topsoil and unsuitable soil will be taken to property using NORTH DRIVE. That entrance needs
to be improved to accommodate sight distance. Any clean hard fill should conform to OEPA
requirements. OEPA requires owner to complete Intent to Fill Notification form and return to
OEPA. See attached.

Suitable soil will to hauled to property using SOUTH DRIVE. The entrance is an existing driveway
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

Both NORTH & SOUTH DRIVES require a Driveway Permit from BCEO. These will be issued as
temporary construction driveways. Permit application can be downloaded from BCEO website:
http://www.bceo.org/permitforms.html

Both properties will require coverage under Butler County Stormwater District’s Earth Moving
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

Download Earth Moving Permit application from District website:
http://www.stormwaterdistrict.org/esc.html

Although trucks will be of legal limit, BCEO feels some pavement failure is possible. Per your
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

Let me know if you’re in agreement or want to add, change, delete or if | left out or stated something
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




http://www.coppage.net/




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

oo T o

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

Cc: Adrienne Rice; Jamey Marcum
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

Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2020 3:30 PM
To: Matthew Loeffler

Cc: Eric Pottenger

Subject: 6815 Hamilton-Mason

Good afternoon again,

As we discussed a moment ago. | did go out to the property mentioned this morning. The existing
shared driveway has sight distance of top of cars only about 115’ East. 35’ west of existing driveway

cars disappear completely approximately 150’ East. Any further west the new access would only get
worse.

| would love the opportunity to learn more about access management and the process you mentioned
a moment ago. Whether it be tag along on a site inspection/evaluation or just a quick run through. |

am in the process of taking the ODOT online access management course but would love any further
learning tools.

Please let me know if | can be of any further assistance.

Adrienne Rice
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

Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2020 9:02 AM
To: Eric Pottenger
Subject: Re: HAMILTON-MASON ACCESS

Looks like I'm able to use Team on my ipad - so I'm in the Que

EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEES

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

To: Roger Reynolds <reynoldsr@butlercountyohio.org>
Date: 7/14/2020 4:40 PM

Subject: Re: HAMILTON-MASON ACCESS

Yes, we are on for tomorrow at 9:00. | received an error msg after sent so | deleted and scheduled
meeting again.

Get Qutlook for iOS

From: Roger Reynolds <reynoldsr@butlercountyohio.org>
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 4:22:28 PM

To: Eric Pottenger <PottengerE@bceo.org>

Subject: Re: HAMILTON-MASON ACCESS

Hi Eric - | received an invite for tomorrow and then a cancelation.
Please confirm we are meeting virtually at 9:00. thanks

Roger Reynolds, CPA

> On Jul 14, 2020, at 1:38 PM, Eric Pottenger <PottengerE@bceo.org>
wrote:
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>
> When: Wednesday, July 15, 2020 09:00 AM-09:30 AM (GMT-04:00)

> Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting
>

>*~***~k*****

>

> ON-LINE MEETING

>

> FOLLOW-UP FROM LAST WEEKS DISCUSSION REGARDING ACCESS ON HAM-MASON FOR
DIRT HAUL FROM LIBERTY CENTER

>

> PROPERTIES ON BOTH SIDES (N & S) OF HAM-MASON INCLUDED IN HAUL ROUTE

>

> ALSO DISCUSS EX CONDITION OF HAM-MASON (POTENTIAL FOR PAVEMENT DAMAGE
- REPAIRS?) & PERMITTING (DRIVEWAY & EROSION, SEDIMENT CONTROL)

>

>

> Join Microsoft Teams

Meeting <https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-
join/19%3ameeting_NTBmZDc10DQtNDg5NCOO0YWFILTIhMTYtODU5Mzg2ZWM3YmYy%40th
read.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22d7df3711-9207-4adb-8303-
4196fda694e6%22%2c%220id%22%3a%229d12bb2b-7562-4ff6-8a5d-
2916190d9427%22%7d>

> Learn more about Teams<https://aka.ms/JoinTeamsMeeting> | Meeting
options<https://teams.microsoft.com/meetingOptions/?organizerld=9d12bb2b-7562-4ff6-
8a5d-2916190d9427&tenantld=d7df3711-9207-4adb-8303-

4196fda694e6&threadld=19 meeting_ NTBmZDc1ODQtNDg5NCO0YWFiLTIhMTYtODU5Mzg2
ZWM3YmYy@thread.v2&messageld=0&language=en-US>

>

>
>

> <HAMILTON-MASON ACCESS>
> <HAMILTON-MASON ACCESS>



https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NTBmZDc1ODQtNDg5NC00YWFiLTlhMTYtODU5Mzg2ZWM3YmYy%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22d7df3711-9207-4adb-8303-4196fda694e6%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%229d12bb2b-7562-4ff6-8a5d-2916190d9427%22%7d
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From: Roger Reynolds <reynoldsr@butlercountyohio.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2020 8:35 AM

To: Matthew Loeffler; Eric Pottenger

Subject: Fwd: M5610025000064

Attachments: Katie Evers.vcf; M5610025000064 _b.pdf; M5610025000064.pdf

Here are a couple pics of the suggested access point.

KOKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKK

Roger Reynolds, CPA
Butler County Auditor

130 High St. Hamilton, Ohio 45011
513.887.3153 (office)
513.919.1261 (cell)
reynoldsr@butlercountyohio.org
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From: Katie Evers
To: Roger Reynolds
Date: 7/15/2020 8:20 AM

Subject: M5610025000064
M5610025000064 / 6815 HAMILTON MASON RD Maps Attached

Katie M. Evers, Gise

GIS/IT Specialist Il

Butler County Auditor's Office
130 High Street, 3rd Floor
Hamilton, Ohio 45011

Phone: 513-785-6589

Fax: 513-887-3149

Email: everskm@butlercountyohio.org

http://maps.butlercountyohio.org

http//www.butlercountyauditor.org/
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From: Roger Reynolds

Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2020 8:49 AM
To: Eric Pottenger
Subject: Re: HAMILTON-MASON ACCESS

Eric - It doesn't look like | have a camera on my office monitor so it doesn't look like teams will work. |
have an ipad but | don't have a Microsoft 365 account.

| can do zoom on my ipad if that's an option.

K K K o ok ok K ok oK ok 5k 5k ok ok ok 5k ok Kk ok 5k Kk ok ok ok kKK

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



mailto:reynoldsr@butlercountyohio.org
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
join/19%3ameeting_NTBmZDc1ODQtNDg5NCOOYWFILTIhMTYtODU5Mzg2ZWM3YmYy%40th
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

https://aka.ms/JoinTeamsMeeting

https://teams.microsoft.com/meetingOptions/?organizerId=9d12bb2b-7562-4ff6-8a5d-2916190d9427&tenantId=d7df3711-9207-4adb-8303-4196fda694e6&threadId=19_meeting_NTBmZDc1ODQtNDg5NC00YWFiLTlhMTYtODU5Mzg2ZWM3YmYy@thread.v2&messageId=0&language=en-US




From: Roger Reynolds <reynoldsr@butlercountyohio.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2020 8:28 AM
To: Eric Pottenger
Subject: Accepted: HAMILTON-MASON ACCESS

Iltem Type: Appointment

Start Date: Wednesday, 15 Jul 2020, 09:00:00am (Eastern Standard Time)
Duration: 30 Mins

Place: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Action: Accepted






From: Roger Reynolds <reynoldsr@butlercountyohio.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 4:22 PM
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

>

> kvkanknknknknknknkask

>

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

Meeting<https://teams.microsoft.com/I/meetup-

join/19%3ameeting NTBmZDc10DQtNDg5NCOOYWFILTIhMTYtODU5Mzg2ZWM3YmYy%40thread.v2/0
?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22d7df3711-9207-4adb-8303-
4196fda694e6%22%2c%220id%22%3a%229d12bb2b-7562-4ff6-8a5d-2916190d9427%22%7d>

> Learn more about Teams<https://aka.ms/JoinTeamsMeeting> | Meeting
options<https://teams.microsoft.com/meetingOptions/?organizerld=9d12bb2b-7562-4ff6-8a5d-
2916190d9427&tenantld=d7df3711-9207-4adb-8303-

4196fdab694e6&threadld=19_meeting_ NTBmZDc1ODQtNDg5NCOOYWFiLTIhMTYtODU5Mzg2ZWM3Ym
Yy@thread.v2&messageld=0&language=en-US>

>

>
>
> <HAMILTON-MASON ACCESS>
> <HAMILTON-MASON ACCESS>











From: Matthew Loeffler

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 1:37 PM

To: Eric Pottenger

Subject: Accepted: HAMILTON-MASON ACCESS






From: Matthew Loeffler

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 1:01 PM
To: Eric Pottenger
Subject: RE: Meeting on Ham-Mason Access

My calendar is up to date if you can see it. Otherwise, | am available tomorrow and Thursday morning
and all day on Friday as of now. Next week is pretty open.

Matthew J. Loeffler, PE

BCEOQ Traffic Engineer

1921 Fairgrove Avenue (SR 4)
Hamilton, Ohio 45011
513-785-4109
www.bceo.org/traffic

From: Eric Pottenger <PottengerE@bceo.org>
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 12:54 PM

To: Matthew Loeffler <LoefflerM@bceo.org>

Subject: FW: Meeting on Ham-Mason Access

Let me know when is best to meet & I'll setup a meeting via TEAMS

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
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 10:45 AM

To: Eric Pottenger <PottengerE@bceo.org>

Subject: Meeting on Ham-Mason Access

Hi Eric,

I'm following up to see if we can get a meeting or phone call set up with you and Matt. I'm available
anytime this week except Thursday afternoon.
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Let me know if you can meet this week and what method of meeting you prefer.

Thank you,
Roger

KKK KKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKK

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

sk sk sk sk s e sk sk sk sk sk s ke s sk sk sk s ke sk skeosk skosk skokeosk
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From: Alan Steele

Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 12:33 PM
To: Eric Pottenger

Subject: RE: Ham-Mason

Eric,

| appreciate your help with that. Very interesting to me (and helpful).

Thanks,
Alan

Hanw B, Steele

Accounting/HR Manager

Butler County Engineer
1921 Fairgrove Ave

Hamilton, OH 45011

(513) 785-4118

From: Eric Pottenger

Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 11:01 AM
To: Alan Steele

Subject: Ham-Mason

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

Sent: Thursday, December 06, 2018 9:04 AM

To: Matthew Loeffler

Cc: Eric Pottenger; amburgyproperties@gmail.com
Subject: Re: Hamilton Mason Road Access

Thanks, see you next Tuesday at Eng. office.
-Roger

Roger Reynolds, CPA

> On Dec 6, 2018, at 8:45 AM, Matthew Loeffler <LoefflerM@bceo.org> wrote:
>

> When: Tuesday, December 11, 2018 10:00 AM-11:00 AM (GMT-05:00)
> Where: Main Conference Room

>

> ¥evknknknknkakakaskask

>

>

>

> <TEXT.htm>

> <rfc2445.ics>

> <meeting.ics>
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From: Matthew Loeffler

Sent: Thursday, December 06, 2018 7:36 AM
To: 'Roger Reynolds'; Eric Pottenger

Cc: amburgyproperties@gmail.com
Subject: RE: Hamilton mason road access

Good morning, Roger.

Both Eric and | are available to meet at 10am on either Monday or Tuesday.

Matthew J. Loeffler, PE

BCEOQ Traffic Engineer

1921 Fairgrove Avenue (SR 4)
Hamilton, Ohio 45011
513-785-4109
www.bceo.org/traffic

From: Roger Reynolds [mailto:ReynoldsR@butlercountyohio.org]
Sent: Wednesday, December 05, 2018 1:42 PM

To: Matthew Loeffler; Eric Pottenger

Cc: amburgyproperties@gmail.com

Subject: RE: Hamilton mason road access

Matt/Eric,

Good afternoon. Discussions continue to progress related to development on Hamilton Mason Rd.
The developer and | would like to meet with you to discuss access point, road widening needs,
easements, etc.

Are you free next Monday or Tuesday for us to stop in your office to discuss?

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
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>>> Eric Pottenger <PottengerE@bceo.org> 10/26/2018 1:20 PM >>>
Roger,

Myself or Matt Loeffler can discuss site access with you. What type of development are you
considering?

Matt & | are available Monday (10/29), Tuesday (10/30) after 9:00 or Friday (1/2) between 8-Noon

Sincerely,
Eric

Eric J. Pottenger
Development Services Manager
pottengere@bceo.org

Butler County Engineer's Office
1921 Fairgrove Avenue (SR4)
Hamilton, OH 45011-1965

D: 513.785.4121 | T:513.867.5744
M: 513.678.6325 | F: 513.867.5849

From: Roger Reynolds [mailto:reynoldsr@butlercountyohio.org]
Sent: Friday, October 26, 2018 9:43 AM

To: Eric Pottenger

Subject: Hamilton mason road access

Hi Eric,

My family has property on Hamilton mason along the RR tracks (underpass) near Maud Hughes
intersection.

| would like to stop in and speak to someone about road access for development purposes. Are you
the right person to talk with on this issue? If so, when is a good time for me to stop by?
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Thank you,
Roger Reynolds
513.919.1261

Roger Reynolds, CPA






From: Roger Reynolds <ReynoldsR@butlercountyohio.org>

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

KKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKK

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






From: DesignlLanier@is.bceo.org

Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 1:21 PM
To: Eric Pottenger

Subject: Message from "RNP002673A85BA6"
Attachments: 20181029132035993.pdf

This E-mail was sent from "RNP002673A85BA6" (MP C3503).

Scan Date: 10.29.2018 13:20:35 (-0400)
Queries to: DesignlLanier@is.bceo.org
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From: Matthew Loeffler

Sent: Friday, October 26, 2018 2:50 PM
To: Eric Pottenger

Subject: Accepted: Hamilton-Mason Road






From: Main Conference Room

Sent: Friday, October 26, 2018 2:41 PM
To: Eric Pottenger
Subject: Accepted: Hamilton-Mason Road

Your request was accepted.

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2016






From: Roger Reynolds

Sent: Friday, October 26, 2018 2:17 PM
To: Eric Pottenger

Cc: Matthew Loeffler

Subject: Re: Hamilton mason road access
Eric,

Monday would work fine, 10:30 sound good?

On the Liberty twp side, there's some interest from a long term care group. No specific interest on WC side,
however, | would expect access to both sides will need to aline.

Thanks,
Roger

Roger Reynolds, CPA

> On Oct 26, 2018, at 1:37 PM, Eric Pottenger <PottengerE@bceo.org> wrote:
>

> Roger,

>

> Myself or Matt Loeffler can discuss site access with you. What type of development are you considering?
>

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

>M:513.678.6325 | F:513.867.5849

> From: Roger Reynolds [mailto:reynoldsr@butlercountyohio.org]
> Sent: Friday, October 26, 2018 9:43 AM

> To: Eric Pottenger

> Subject: Hamilton mason road access
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>
> Hi Eric,

>

> My family has property on Hamilton mason along the RR tracks (underpass) near Maud Hughes intersection.
>

> | would like to stop in and speak to someone about road access for development purposes. Are you the right
person to talk with on this issue? If so, when is a good time for me to stop by?

>

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






From: Matthew Brubaker

Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2021 1:58 PM

To: Nicholas Okuley; Stephen Miles; Kar Singh; Matthew Loeffler; Dale
Schwieterman; Eric Pottenger

Subject: 2010 Tetra Tech Hamilton Mason Railroad Plans

FYI,

This is the location of the 2010 Tetra Tech plans of Hamilton Mason at the railroad bridge:
S:\Design\Projects\Hammason\B2107491\2010 Tetra Tech Engineering Study

-Bru
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From: Matthew Loeffler

Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 9:55 AM

To: Bryan Behrmann; Eric Pottenger

Subject: RE: Trepulus in WC

Attachments: 2020 01 05 TIS-Hamilton Mason Rd-Approved.pdf; TREPLUS_PDP.pdf

Good morning, Bryan.

The TrePlus Development wasn’t required to put in any turn lanes due to fairly low trips generated.
They do not meet sight distance for a full access on the east end of property. Since they want their
main access at east end, they are proposing profile adjustments on Hamilton Mason to achieve sight
distance for a full access. | have attached the approved TIS and PDP. | think Eric may have a copy of
their preliminary roadway plans showing proposed profile adjustment.

Matthew J. Loeffler, PE

Traffic Engineer

Direct: 513-785-4109 Main: 513-867-5744
Butler County Engineer’s Office

0 o D www.bceo.org

“Check out our new website!”

From: Bryan Behrmann <bbehrmann@Iliberty-township.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 8:32 AM

To: Eric Pottenger <PottengerE@bceo.org>; Matthew Loeffler <LoefflerM@bceo.org>
Subject: Trepulus in WC

Eric and Matt,

Can you guys send me a copy of the plan that has been approved for the Trepulus development in
West Chester and their TIS. | know | could get it from Tim at WC, but I’'m more interested in the road
improvements, curb cuts, etc. We have a development proposed on the north side of the road in the
same area, which was recommended for denial by the BC Planning Commission and LT Zoning
Commission, but still want to understand what is planned. More urgently, we have a meeting with
Roger Reynolds at 1pm today who wants to talk road improvements and the potential of a TIF, and he
is referencing improvements that he is planning with you guys and the TID. We would like to get a
good understanding of what is planned.

Thanks.

Bryan Behrmann
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Director of Planning & Zoning
Liberty Township, Butler County, Ohio

5021 Winners Circle Drive | Liberty Township, OH 45011
Direct: 513.759.7505 | Office: 513.759.7500 | Fax: 513.759.7501
bbehrmann@liberty-township.com | www.liberty-township.com

TOWMNSHIP
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From: Bryan Behrmann

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

@liberty:

M 5
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



mailto:rdr1@fuse.net

mailto:PottengerE@bceo.org




From: Timothy Foster

Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2021 1:11 PM

To: Matthew Loeffler

Cc: Eric Pottenger

Subject: RE: Treplus Reynolds Site - Road Improvement

Hi Matt and Eric, sorry for multiple emails,

In addition, according to TEC, while our development alone doesn’t require a third lane (for turning),
TEC believes that any new development on the north side of Hamilton Mason would require a turn
lane or a third lane addition to Hamilton Mason Road. Therefore, while we agree that we don’t want
to do tons of new infrastructure (lanes, walks, walls, curbs) which would need to be demolished when
the 5-lane system comes along, there may be a real benefit going with at least a section of extended
3-lane now especially to our site’s eastern driveway. Without any extension of 3-lane, any new
development on the north side would either be limited or denied due to the need for road
improvements, which may require reworking the street again just after we’ve done our bare-bones
only modifications. If the 5-lane project is far enough in the future, it seems the best interim step
would be the 3-lane to a certain point so that we aren’t limiting the north side or requiring multiple
successive road improvement projects for turn lanes. The increase to construction costs for extending
the 3-lane for a portion of the length when we’re already replacing all the roadway, this is a minimal
increase to the overall cost. Please advise if this or the below information affects your decision.

Thanks,
Timothy @ IDE
(513) 671-8144 x105

From: Timothy Foster <timf@ide-oh.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 8, 2021 10:15 AM

To: 'Matthew Loeffler' <LoefflerM@bceo.org>

Cc: 'Eric Pottenger' <PottengerE@bceo.org>; 'Jeff Molony' <jeffm@ide-oh.com>; 'Jim Hahn
(jpahn@ide-oh.com)' <jhahn@ide-oh.com>

Subject: Treplus Reynolds Site - Road Improvement

Hello Matt and Eric,

We've been working on several options for the road improvement work at the Hamilton Mason Rd
site as we discussed back in May. From our meeting, your office made it clear that instead of doing a
full 3-lane extension with new curb and infrastructure all the way west to reduce down to the
mousehole, we should tailor our road improvement to be as bare-bones as possible to focus solely on
the vertical profile fix for sight distance and avoid expanding the roadway or putting in walls/curbing
that would need to be removed later if/when the 5-lane design moves forward. However, for safety
reasons there may be justification for a slightly greater plan that extends the 3-lane section a portion
of the way west. See attached modified exhibit. This shows the current end of 3-lane section and the
current transition from 3-lane to 2-lane, and it shows that there is already curb and gutter to a point in
front of our east entrance and since we are having to replace curb and gutter already, would the
County be willing to entertain a middle-of-the-road road improvement that extends the 3-lane section
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about 450 feet west to the planned east entrance of our development and then transitions back to 2-
lanes west of that point, a total road modification of about 800 feet. The primary change would be to
the vertical profile as shown in the other attached PDFs. Would the county entertain this option? Is
there room to have a discussion of why extending the 3-lane at least part of the way west would
provide a benefit at very little additional expense to the project, as compared with ONLY replacing the
current transitioning road section and not making any road width changes?

Thanks,
Tim

Timothy S. Foster, PE, LEED AP

Senior Engineer

Infrastructure & Development Engineering, Inc.
9338 Cincinnati Columbus Rd

West Chester, Ohio 45241

(513) 671-8144 x105






From: Timothy Foster

Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2021 10:15 AM

To: Matthew Loeffler

Cc: Eric Pottenger; 'Jeff Molony'; 'Jim Hahn'

Subject: Treplus Reynolds Site - Road Improvement

Attachments: Road Work Exhibit Mod.pdf; Option 2A.pdf; 21270_KMO0O1-Plan 1.pdf;

21270_KMO001-Plan 2.pdf

Hello Matt and Eric,

We’ve been working on several options for the road improvement work at the Hamilton Mason Rd
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

Sent: Thursday, May 06, 2021 9:19 AM

To: Timothy Foster

Cc: Eric Pottenger

Subject: Clover Communities Sight Distance Study

Attachments: Clover Communities Liberty LLC_Sight Distance Study _ REVISED 2021 04

13 - Approved.pdf; Clover Communities Liberty LLC_C-104 Grading Plan_
2021-4-19.pdf

Good morning, Tim.

As discussed in our meeting yesterday, | have attached the sight distance study and their driveway
profile per your request. Let me know if you have any questions.

Matthew J. Loeffler, PE

BCEO Traffic Engineer

1921 Fairgrove Avenue (SR 4)
Hamilton, Ohio 45011
513-785-4109
www.bceo.org/traffic
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From: Matthew Brubaker

Sent: Wednesday, May 05, 2021 10:57 AM
To: Eric Pottenger; Matthew Loeffler

Cc: Kar Singh; Katie Evers

Subject: FW: Hamilton Mason

All,

Can anyone help Katie out? Roger Reynolds is looking for info and | do not know who has talked to him already,
what he wants, and if we have been requiring anything of him for development of his properties. | sent him our
Hamilton Mason at Mauds Hughes plans and that was not what he was looking for...

From: Katie Evers <EversK@bceo.org>

Sent: Wednesday, May 05, 2021 10:45 AM

To: Matthew Brubaker <BrubakerM@bceo.org>
Subject: FW: Hamilton Mason

Thoughts??

Katie M. Evers

GIS/IT Specialist

Butler County Engineer’s Office
1921 Fairgrove Ave

Hamilton, OH 45011
513-785-4105

From: Roger Reynolds <reynoldsr@butlercountyohio.org>
Sent: Wednesday, May 5, 2021 10:43 AM

To: Katie Evers <EversK@bceo.org>

Subject: Re: Hamilton Mason

Thanks Katie. This request is not related to the signal at the underpass.
On a separate project we are adding an entrance on parcel M5610025000035. It will likely impact parcel
M5610025000036 so we are studying if frontage purchase will be required. | was hoping there may be a map

that shows the existing right away owned by county.

Thanks,
Roger

Roger Reynolds, CPA
> O0n May 5, 2021, at 10:21 AM, Katie Evers <EversKk@bceo.org> wrote:

>
>M5610025000035
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From: Katie Evers

Sent: Wednesday, May 05, 2021 10:47 AM
To: Eric Pottenger

Subject: FW: Hamilton Mason

Eric,

Matt said you might be involved in Roger's driveway project.

Any ideas about a map showing existing right of way? Wouldn't that just be an easement?
Thoughts?

Thanks,

Katie

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

| took a look at the water flow from the driveway to Ham-Mason today and it looks like the swell is
working to move water across the drive and down the ditch line to the west. | still owe you a driveway
permit which you will receive soon.

Additionally, the TrePlus project was approved by West Chester this week so the road is the next
hurdle. The developer and | would like to meet and discuss the road improvement in more detail. |
shared with him the direction not to perform improvements any further west than our proposed
entrance. The new direction spurred additional questions such as tapering, etc. from their engineer. A
meeting seems prudent to get everyone on the same page so realistic cost estimates can be prepared.

We're pretty flexible on day and time. Also flexible on meeting at the road site or your office. Let me
know what works and | will coordinate back with TrePlus.

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

Sent: Monday, April 05, 2021 3:04 PM
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

EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEESEZES

Roger Reynolds, CPA
Butler County Auditor

130 High St. Hamilton, Ohio 45011
513.887.3153 (office)
513.919.1261 (cell)

reynoldsr@butlercountyohio.org

sk sk s sk s ke s sk sk s sk s ke sk sk sk sk sk sk skeosk sk skokosk



mailto:reynoldsr@butlercountyohio.org

mailto:PottengerE@bceo.org

mailto:reynoldsr@butlercountyohio.org




From: Matthew Loeffler

Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2021 2:52 PM
To: Eric Pottenger
Subject: RE: ZMAO02-21 Red Oak Commons

That is correct

Matthew J. Loeffler, PE

BCEO Traffic Engineer

1921 Fairgrove Avenue (SR 4)
Hamilton, Ohio 45011
513-785-4109
www.bceo.org/traffic

From: Eric Pottenger <PottengerE@bceo.org>
Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2021 2:51 PM
To: Matthew Loeffler <LoefflerM@bceo.org>
Subject: RE: ZMA02-21 Red Oak Commons

| noticed that too. Unless they improve profile of Hamilton-Mason Rd, correct?

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

From: Matthew Loeffler <LoefflerM@bceo.org>
Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2021 2:50 PM
To: Eric Pottenger <PottengerE@bceo.org>
Subject: RE: ZMA02-21 Red Oak Commons

Eric,

Only the western access meets adequate sight distance. The main access drive on the east side of
development does not meet sight distance. | don’t think this is made clear in the zoning map
amendment.
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Matthew J. Loeffler, PE

BCEOQ Traffic Engineer

1921 Fairgrove Avenue (SR 4)
Hamilton, Ohio 45011
513-785-4109
www.bceo.org/traffic

From: Beverly Worley <bworley@WestChesterOH.Org>

Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2021 2:21 PM

To: Eric Pottenger <PottengerE@bceo.org>; Matthew Loeffler <LoefflerM@bceo.org>
Subject: ZMA02-21 Red Oak Commons

Gentlemen,
Please let me know if you need additional information.

Have a nice day,
Beverly

Beverly K. Worley

West Chester Township

Administrative Assistant, Community Development
9577 Beckett Road, Suite 100 | West Chester OH 45069
0.513.777.4214 | d. 513.759.7331
bworley@westchesteroh.org | westchesteroh.org

Email to and from West Chester Township is open to public inspection under Ohio's public record law. Unless a
legal exemption applies, this message and any response to it will be released if requested.

Please subscribe to the West Chester Newsroom for updates about YOUR community.
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
0.513.777.4214 |d. 513.759.7331
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
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From: Beverly Worley

Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2021 2:21 PM
To: Eric Pottenger; Matthew Loeffler
Subject: ZMAO02-21 Red Oak Commons
Attachments: Appl.-Plan submittal.pdf

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
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From: Zeb Acuff

Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 9:33 AM
To: Eric Pottenger
Subject: RE: Subdivision Review - February 24

Yes. Let me know if you run into any problems and I'll scan it from here.
I'm definitely going to want your comments on access to Hamilton-Mason.

Zeb

Zeb Acuff, AICP

Planning Administrator
Chio 130 High Street
&th Floor

Butler County Hamilton, OH 4501
— PLENMING — 0 513.887.341

development.beohio.us

This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may
contain private, confidential, and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient,
employee, or agent responsible for receiving this message, please contact the sender by reply e-mail
and destroy all copies of the original e-mail message. Consistent with Butler County's public records
policies, this email and attachments and any replies thereto may constitute a public record and subject

to public record disclosure.
>>>

From: Eric Pottenger <PottengerE@bceo.org>

To: "zeb.acuff@bcohio.us" <zeb.acuff@bcohio.us>
Date:  2/24/2021 9:22 AM

Subject: RE: Subdivision Review - February 24

Zeb,

| do not have an electronic submittal of WC TWP’s zone change. Do | need to contact Tim Dawson?

Sincerely,
Eric

Eric J. Pottenger
Development Services Manager
pottengere@bceo.org

Butler County Engineer's Office
1921 Fairgrove Avenue (SR4)
Hamilton, OH 45011-1965
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D: 513.735.4121 | T:513.867.5744
M: 513.678.6325 | F:513.867.5849

(www.bceo I

From: Zeb Acuff <Zeb.Acuff@bcohio.us>

Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2021 11:15 AM

To: Maria Lee <LeeM®@bceo.org>; Angela Mcintosh <McintoshA@bceo.org>; Eric Pottenger
<PottengerE@bceo.org>; Kelsey Richards <RichardsK@bceo.org>; Greg Wilkens
<WilkensG@bceo.org>; David Fehr <David.Fehr@bcohio.us>; Dennis Dickard
<Dennis.Dickard@bcohio.us>; James Fox <James.Fox@bcohio.us>; Martha Shelby
<Martha.Shelby@bcohio.us>; Steven Thompson <Steven.Thompson@bcohio.us>;
zeb.acuff@bcohio.us; Kelly Crout <CroutKA@butlercountyohio.org>; Sean Hudson
<HudsonSA@butlercountyohio.org>; Bart Kelhoffer <KelhofferBJ@butlercountyohio.org>; Nicole
Sczurek <SczurekND@butlercountyohio.org>; Michael Stein <SteinMJ@butlercountyohio.org>; Carrie
Yeager <YeagerC@butlercountyohio.org>; Bill Jones <BJones@cityoftrenton.com>; Chuck Goins
<cgoins@fairfieldtwp.org>; Julie Vonderhaar <jvonderhaar@fairfieldtwp.org>; bbehrmann@liberty-
township.com; Mark EIma <melma@liberty-township.com>; Tom Puckett <puckettt@swwater.org>;
Sue Vance <vances@swwater.org>; awiegand@WestChesterOH.Org; Tim Dawson
<TDawson@WestChesterOH.Org>

Subject: Subdivision Review - February 24

Good morning, all.
The Subdivision Review Committee will meet next week to discuss three cases for the March Planning

Commission meeting. Our agenda and a copy of the two plats are attached. I do not yet have hard copies of any
of the cases; please let me know if you need a hard copy and I will forward it once I receive them.

Accela reviewers: CAP summaries are attached.

Webex login information is included below. You are welcome to join me in the 6th floor conference room at the
Admin building if you prefer.

Zeb

Zeb Acuff, AICP

Planning Administrator
Chio 130 High Street
Gth Floor

Butler County Hamilton, OH 4501
— PLENMING — 0 513.887.341

development.boohio.us

Butler County Development is inviting you to a scheduled Webex meeting.
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Wednesday, February 24, 2021
2:30 PM | (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada) | 1 hr

More ways to join:

Join from the meeting link

https://bcohio.webex.com/bcohio/j.php?MTID=m8ebe6f9bd442f3d3b4e21e473eal3841f

Join by meeting number

Meeting number (access code): 129 519 1907

Meeting password: bellmeadow

Tap to join from a mobile device (attendees only)

8773093457,,1295191907## US Toll Free

+14043971516,,1295191907## US Toll

Join by phone
8773093457 US Toll Free
+14043971516 US Toll

Global call-in numbers | Toll-free calling_restrictions

Join from a video system or application

Dial 1295191907 @bcohio.webex.com

You can also dial 173.243.2.68 and enter your meeting number.

Join using Microsoft Lync or Microsoft Skype for Business

Dial 1295191907.bcohio@lync.webex.com
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Need help? Go to https://help.webex.com

This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain
private, confidential, and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, employee, or agent
responsible for receiving this message, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the
original e-mail message. Consistent with Butler County's public records policies, this email and attachments and
any replies thereto may constitute a public record and subject to public record disclosure.
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From: Matthew Loeffler

Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2021 7:20 AM

To: Timothy Foster; 'Andrea Harth'

Cc: Eric Pottenger; tdawson@WestChesterOH.Org
Subject: RE: Treplus Reynolds Site - Traffic

Good morning, Tim.

Since it appears that there are limited locations to achieve sight distance along Hamilton Mason Road
in the vicinity of your development, the proposed site drive where sight distance was shown to be
achieved in the field should be more specifically defined in the report. The site plan can be updated
with dimensions shown.

TEC may resubmit the report with above information and note mentioning that a sight distance profile
will be submitted at later date after field survey and design of proposed access drive is complete to
confirm field measured sight distance.

Thank you.

Matthew J. Loeffler, PE

BCEO Traffic Engineer

1921 Fairgrove Avenue (SR 4)
Hamilton, Ohio 45011
513-785-4109
www.bceo.org/traffic

From: Timothy Foster <timf@ide-oh.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 09, 2021 3:57 PM

To: Matthew Loeffler <LoefflerM@bceo.org>; 'Andrea Harth' <aharth@teceng.com>
Cc: Eric Pottenger <PottengerE@bceo.org>; tdawson@WestChesterOH.Org

Subject: RE: Treplus Reynolds Site - Traffic

Hi Matt,

Thank you. We can provide a more detailed response with survey and design info per your condition
in this TIS approval. However, until then | want to clarify some info to maybe help you feel less
concerned. The location we took the measurement from was shown in Fig 7.2, roughly 35-45 feet
east of the culvert and property line. About the note in Figure 7.2 that says “use 1’ higher than road
at 15’ b/c,” this was my instruction to TEC since | assumed it'd be too low. I’'m guessing this is where
you believe we estimated the field elevation of height of eye at proposed drive location. When TEC
took these measurements, they told me that existing condition at 15’ b/c was fundamentally the same
as my proposed 1’ above road at 15’ b/c, so while my notation in Figure 7.2 was my intent, the TEC ISD
used existing ground at 15’ b/c.

Hopefully this explains that concern. If TEC should update report now, we can do that, otherwise we’ll
update later with survey/design.
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Thanks,
Timothy @ IDE
(513) 671-8144 x105

From: Matthew Loeffler <LoefflerM@bceo.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 9, 2021 3:35 PM

To: Timothy Foster <timf@ide-oh.com>; 'Andrea Harth' <aharth@teceng.com>

Cc: Eric Pottenger <PottengerE@bceo.org>; Timothy Dawson <tdawson@WestChesterOH.Org>
Subject: RE: Treplus Reynolds Site - Traffic

Good afternoon, Tim.

Sorry. | had forgotten | hadn’t yet reviewed. Thanks for the reminder. Please see attached approved

TIS with conditions. | am a little concerned that we do not have the exact location defined of the “far
west end” drive access and the sight distance analysis estimated the field elevation of height of eye at
proposed drive location.

Matthew J. Loeffler, PE

BCEO Traffic Engineer

1921 Fairgrove Avenue (SR 4)
Hamilton, Ohio 45011
513-785-4109
www.bceo.org/traffic

From: Timothy Foster <timf@ide-oh.com>

Sent: Monday, February 08, 2021 3:42 PM

To: Matthew Loeffler <LoefflerM@bceo.org>; 'Andrea Harth' <aharth@teceng.com>
Cc: Eric Pottenger <PottengerE@bceo.org>

Subject: RE: Treplus Reynolds Site - Traffic

Hello Matt,

Have you had a chance to review the 1/5 TIS update we sent on 1/5 below and attached? We tried to
address the initial TIS review markups you had sent and we also provided some additional sight
distance field-verified data. The primary addition to the TIS was a demonstrated location on the west
end of the project where full sight distance is currently available (without roadway modification).
Though | believe all parties are looking at ways to modify the roadway in the long run. Still, it would
be helpful to know if you have accepted the latest info in order to confirm we could proceed with the
current conditions of the roadway as TIS claims. Thanks for any feedback you can provide.

Thanks,
Timothy @ IDE
(513) 671-8144 x105

From: Timothy Foster <timf@ide-oh.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 2:50 PM
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To: 'Matthew Loeffler' <LoefflerM@bceo.org>; 'Andrea Harth' <aharth@teceng.com>
Cc: 'Eric Pottenger' <PottengerE@bceo.org>
Subject: RE: Treplus Reynolds Site - Traffic

Hello Matt,

See attached for the latest update to the TIS for the Treplus project along Hamilton Mason Rd. We
didn’t re-measure the eastern entrances for the 3.5’ height ISD because the numbers would just get
worse, it’s clear the eastern entrances won’t work without reworking the road. We did remeasure the
western entrance and push it even further west (at 3.5’ height) and the results are in the TIS, showing
that for our westernmost entrance, we can in fact meet the 500’ ISD in both directions, based on
actual field measurements. | think the developer would still prefer a reworked road and a far east
entrance so they are going to continue pushing for Townships and other funding to redo the road to
improve the area and have the eastern entrance. However, if this doesn’t come together right or ends
up hindering their development, the developer MAY choose to go forward with that westernmost
entrance.

Thanks,
Timothy @ IDE
(513) 671-8144 x105

From: Matthew Loeffler <LoefflerM@bceo.org>

Sent: Tuesday, December 29, 2020 3:56 PM

To: Timothy Foster <timf@ide-oh.com>; Andrea Harth <aharth@teceng.com>
Cc: Eric Pottenger <PottengerE@bceo.org>

Subject: RE: Treplus Reynolds Site - Traffic

Good afternoon, Tim and Andrea.

| finished reviewing the TIS for the Treplus development. Please let me know if you have any
questions.

Have you had a chance to set up a meeting with Liberty Twp and West Chester Twp?
Have a safe and healthy New Year!

Matthew J. Loeffler, PE

BCEO Traffic Engineer

1921 Fairgrove Avenue (SR 4)
Hamilton, Ohio 45011
513-785-4109
www.bceo.org/traffic

From: Timothy Foster <timf@ide-oh.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2020 10:45 AM
To: Matthew Loeffler <LoefflerM @bceo.org>
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Cc: Eric Pottenger <PottengerE@bceo.org>
Subject: RE: Treplus Reynolds Site - Traffic

Hello Matt,

Thanks for your time and allowing us to present the report and give our qualifications and intent. See
attached for the TIS. The developer is looking at the possibility of bringing the two townships
together to determine any potential improvement of Hamilton Mason that would resolve sight
distance concerns and allow a preferred entrance location. However, that may or may not come
together. Based on the results of the TIS and sight distance study, can you confirm that it appears
utilizing a western entrance C may be approvable by your office if they wanted to pull the trigger on
the development as-is? It appears to be the best option for sight distance. We’d have to make the
eastern entrance emergency access only due to the sight distance values obtained. Thanks for
clarifying that even a less than 1 second dip below the measurement height is not acceptable, so
while we might be able to increase our ISD numbers looking west (from the preferred entrance), we
can’t really improve the SSD numbers at the east entrance without modifying the road. Have a great
end of year!

Thanks,
Timothy @ IDE
(513) 671-8144 x105

From: Timothy Foster <timf@ide-oh.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2020 11:51 AM
To: 'Matthew Loeffler' <LoefflerM@bceo.org>
Cc: 'Eric Pottenger' <PottengerE@bceo.org>
Subject: Treplus Reynolds Site - Traffic

Hello Matt,

If you recall this project from our virtual meeting back on November 6, Treplus, a senior-living rental
apartment complex intends to develop the Reynolds site on the south side of Hamilton Mason Rd.
Since November 6, we have been going through concept plan development and TEC has been
preparing the traffic study. We are in a position to share with you a concept plan right now, see
attached. We also have a draft TIS ready to discuss. Included in the TIS is an analysis of “existing”
sight distance conditions. We would like to present this TIS to you in a virtual meeting, as there are
some photos and discussion items on sight distance that we would like to convey at the same time
you see the TIS results. We also want to convey our design intent and our ideas for how we will prove
sight distance is met with the proposed design once better survey and civil data is available. We
would then share a TIS and IDE memo after the meeting. With the holidays here shortly, I'm not sure
the best time, can you share some times you could be available? The developer would like to know
the driveway location restrictions as soon as possible for due diligence and design reasons, so the
sooner we can present this the better, before the holidays?

Thanks,
Tim
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Timothy S. Foster, PE, LEED AP

Project Engineer

Infrastructure & Development Engineering, Inc.
9338 Cincinnati Columbus Rd

West Chester, Ohio 45241

(513) 671-8144 x105






From: Timothy Foster

Sent: Tuesday, February 09, 2021 3:57 PM

To: Matthew Loeffler; 'Andrea Harth'

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

Sent: Tuesday, February 09, 2021 3:35 PM

To: Timothy Foster; 'Andrea Harth'

Cc: Eric Pottenger; Timothy Dawson

Subject: RE: Treplus Reynolds Site - Traffic

Attachments: 2020 01 05 TIS-Hamilton Mason Rd-Approved.pdf

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
Attachments: 2020 01 05 TIS-Hamilton Mason Rd.pdf
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

Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2021 2:50 PM
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

Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2021 2:22 PM

To: Timothy Foster

Cc: Eric Pottenger; Kelsey Richards; Bryan Behrmann; Timothy Dawson
Subject: RE: Hamilton Mason TIS question

Good afternoon, Tim.

The Parks Property engineer submitted a sight distance analysis back in September 2019 which
showed adequate sight distance was not possible along existing frontage. At that time, the
development proposed only accessing existing Liberty Grand Drive.

In November 2020, a 119 senior independent housing development was proposed at 6784 Hamilton
Mason Road with a single driveway onto Hamilton Mason Road. My comment remained unchanged —
adequate sight distance was not achieved without modifying Hamilton Mason Road profile.
Connection to Liberty Grand Drive was still an option.

A new sight distance study would not be required since the SD study performed in September 2019 is
still valid.

Matthew J. Loeffler, PE

BCEOQ Traffic Engineer

1921 Fairgrove Avenue (SR 4)
Hamilton, Ohio 45011
513-785-4109
www.bceo.org/traffic

From: Timothy Foster <timf@ide-oh.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2021 1:47 PM

To: Matthew Loeffler <LoefflerM@bceo.org>
Subject: Hamilton Mason TIS question

Hi Matt,

We've been notified that the property to our north has recently submitted a zone change application
to Liberty Twp, the Parks property, at 6784 Hamilton Mason Rd (D201001700048), and it proposes a
new entrance directly on Hamilton Mason Rd. Have they provided a TIS to you with sight distance
analysis? We met with Liberty Township today and they made us aware. We are in talks with West
Chester Twp as well.

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

To: Timothy Foster; Andrea Harth

Cc: Eric Pottenger

Subject: RE: Treplus Reynolds Site - Traffic

Attachments: TIS-TrePlus Reynolds Site-BCEO_review122920.pdf; L&D_section201.1.pdf

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

Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2020 2:29 PM
To: Timothy Foster

Cc: Eric Pottenger

Subject: RE: Treplus Reynolds Site - Traffic

Tim, | understand your concern but all sight distance thresholds need to be met. We are basing the
sight distance calcs on the posted speed limit of 45 mph. In reality, we all know that drivers do not
drive the speed limit. The majority of drivers are likely traveling closer to 50 mph. Thus, we are going
to be firm at requiring sight distance to be met at the 45 mph thresholds.

Matthew J. Loeffler, PE

BCEO Traffic Engineer

1921 Fairgrove Avenue (SR 4)
Hamilton, Ohio 45011
513-785-4109
www.bceo.org/traffic

From: Timothy Foster <timf@ide-oh.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2020 2:16 PM
To: Matthew Loeffler <LoefflerM@bceo.org>
Subject: RE: Treplus Reynolds Site - Traffic

Thanks Matt, totally understand,

One question we hope you can answer (as you review), is whether, even at our best sight distance
location (the western entrance right now), if the ISD looking right is not able to be met (currently 430’
instead of 500’), but all other sight distance is met, then will the development be unable to continue?
We will try to improve the ISD through driveway grading design, but the 500’ looking east may not be
possible even at our furthest west boundary and even with a steep driveway. It would be helpful to
know if the development can proceed even if we aren’t able to achieve 500’+ for that one criteria
(currently 430’). Hope you understand the reason for the question.

And a happy new year to you!

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

Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2020 2:05 PM

To: Timothy Foster <timf@ide-oh.com>

Cc: Eric Pottenger <PottengerE@bceo.org>; Timothy Dawson <tdawson@WestChesterOH.Org>
Subject: RE: Treplus Reynolds Site - Traffic

Good afternoon, Tim.

Thank you for submitting the TIS. Due to the holidays, | likely will not be able to review the TIS until
next week or the week after. Based on our discussion this morning, any proposed driveway location
will be required to meet ISD and SSD for 45 mph. If the proposed western entrance C meets the sight
distance requirements and access management spacing requirements, it will be approved.

Have a Merry Christmas!

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

Thank you for submitting the TIS. Due to the holidays, I likely will not be able to review the TIS until
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
Attachments: TIS-Hamilton Mason Rd.pdf

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






Subject: FW: Treplus Reynolds Site - Traffic
Location: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/852072319517?
pwd=czIXbldnempLdzkxd2tiV3A2cTRmZz09

Start: Tue 12/22/2020 9:00 AM
End: Tue 12/22/2020 10:00 AM
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded
Organizer: Timothy Foster

Eric, if you want to join. Have a great time off. Merry Christmas!

From: Timothy Foster <timf@ide-oh.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2020 3:42 PM

To: Timothy Foster; Steven Hicks; Andrea Harth; Matthew Loeffler

Cc: Eric Pottenger; 'Jim Hahn (jhahn@ide-oh.com)'

Subject: Treplus Reynolds Site - Traffic

When: Tuesday, December 22, 2020 9:00 AM-10:00 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85207231951?pwd=czIXbldnemplLdzkxd2tiV3A2cTRmZz09

Timothy Foster is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85207231951?pwd=czIXbldnemplLdzkxd2tiV3A2cTRmMZz09

Meeting ID: 852 0723 1951

Passcode: 871170

One tap mobile

+16465588656,,852072319514,,,,,,04#,,871170# US (New York)
+13017158592,,852072319514,,,,,,04#,,871170# US (Washington D.C)

Dial by your location
+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington D.C)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
Meeting ID: 852 0723 1951
Passcode: 871170
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kb78Q9S5yK
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From: Timothy Foster

Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2020 3:39 PM
To: Matthew Loeffler

Cc: Eric Pottenger

Subject: RE: Treplus Reynolds Site - Traffic

Thanks Matthew, we really appreciate this. It looks like the best time for our team is on Tuesday
12/22. We propose a start time of 9am. IDE will host the zoom meeting, allowing us to share screen
and present information. Look out for a meeting invite soon for 12/22 9am.

Thanks,
Timothy @ IDE
(513) 671-8144 x105

From: Matthew Loeffler <LoefflerM@bceo.org>
Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2020 2:41 PM
To: Timothy Foster <timf@ide-oh.com>

Cc: Eric Pottenger <PottengerE@bceo.org>
Subject: RE: Treplus Reynolds Site - Traffic

Thanks, Tim.
| am available to meet virtually at the following times and dates.

Tomorrow: 8am-noon
12/21: 8am-Noon
12/22: 8am-3pm
12/23: 8am-noon

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
would then share a TIS and IDE memo after the meeting. With the holidays here shortly, I’'m not sure
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

Attachments: 2020_1208 - West Chester_Site Capacity Study v4.0 - MIXED Unit
Types.pdf

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
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From: Steven Hicks

Sent: Monday, November 02, 2020 3:17 PM

To: Eric Pottenger

Cc: 'Jim Hahn'; Timothy Foster; roger; Allison McDowell; Geoff Arthur
Subject: RE: Treplus Butler County Engineering Reynolds Property

Thanks Eric,

Would Friday 11/6 at 10:00 am for all then? If so, we can set up a zoom meeting, or if you prefer to do
a web ex. Just let me know.

Treplus

Redefining 55+ Living

Steven Hicks
Director of Development, Treplus Communities

0:614.228.0326 x 104 | m: 614.800.0148 | f: 614.228.2181
TreplusCommunities.com | e: shicks@trepluscommunities.com
1515 Lake Shore Drive | Suite 225 | Columbus, Ohio 43204

You

Add Me As A Contact

From: Eric Pottenger <PottengerE@bceo.org>

Sent: Monday, November 2, 2020 2:55 PM

To: Steven Hicks <shicks@trepluscommunities.com>

Cc: 'Jim Hahn' <jhahn@ide-oh.com>; Timothy Foster <timf@ide-oh.com>; roger <rdrl@fuse.net>;
Allison McDowell <amcdowell@trepluscommunities.com>; Geoff Arthur
<garthur@trepluscommunities.com>

Subject: RE: Treplus Butler County Engineering Reynolds Property

Steven,
Our group can meet:

11/3 - 9:00-Noon or 2:30-4:00

11/5 — 8:00-9:00 or 11:00-Noon

11/6 — anytime except Noon-1:00

11/9 — anytime except Noon-1:00 or after 3:00
11/10 - 10:30-Noon or 1:00-3:00

11/12 - 1:00-4:00

11/13 — anytime except Noon-1:00
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

From: Steven Hicks <shicks@trepluscommunities.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2020 3:36 PM

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

Subject: Treplus Butler County Engineering Reynolds Property

Eric,

Great talking with you. Thank you for calling me back. As discussed, we are looking to develop
an active adult community at the Reynolds property on Hamilton-Mason Rd in West Chester
Township. We would like to get together for a virtual meeting next week with your team.
Please let me know a few dates and times that work best for your office and | will coordinate

a correlating day on our side. We can set up a zoom call if necessary.

Thanks Eric,

Treplus

[

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

Sent: Monday, November 02, 2020 12:57 PM

To: Jon Sines

Cc: Eric Pottenger

Subject: RE: 6784 Hamilton-Mason Rd. Liberty Twp. OH

Good afternoon, Jon.

The concern at the proposed access location is sight distance. Previous inquiries for this property
verified that sight distance is not achieved unless roadwork is done on Hamilton mason Road. Cross-
access to existing Liberty Grand Drive is an option.

| will need more time to review your request but sight distance is the biggest concern.

Matthew J. Loeffler, PE

BCEO Traffic Engineer

1921 Fairgrove Avenue (SR 4)
Hamilton, Ohio 45011
513-785-4109
www.bceo.org/traffic

From: Jon Sines <jsines@clovergroupinc.com>
Sent: Monday, November 02, 2020 11:16 AM

To: Matthew Loeffler <LoefflerM@bceo.org>
Subject: 6784 Hamilton-Mason Rd. Liberty Twp. OH

Matt,

Thanks for taking my call this morning. Please take a look at a proposed project located at 6784
Hamilton-Mason Road, Liberty Twp. The engineer has a preliminary location of an apron but we can
relocate based on your feedback.

The project will consist of 119 unit senior (independent) living apartments. 97% 2 bedroom units. We
are planning a 1;1.1 to 1:1.25 parking ratio, giving us around 120-140 parking spaces. Please provide
any feedback or questions and | will get them answered between myself or our engineer.

Thanks again and look forward to hearing from you.
Thank you,

Jon Sines

Development Director

Clover Development, a part of Clover Group
348 Harris Hill Road

Williamsville, NY 14221

440.227-5700
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From: Matthew Loeffler

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2020 4:07 PM

To: Eric Pottenger; Kelsey Richards

Cc: zeb.acuff@bcohio.us

Subject: RE: Treplus Butler County Engineering Reynolds Property
Eric,

My calendar is up to date.

Matthew J. Loeffler, PE

BCEO Traffic Engineer

1921 Fairgrove Avenue (SR 4)
Hamilton, Ohio 45011
513-785-4109
www.bceo.org/traffic

From: Eric Pottenger <PottengerE@bceo.org>

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2020 3:46 PM

To: Matthew Loeffler <LoefflerM@bceo.org>; Kelsey Richards <RichardsKk@bceo.org>
Cc: zeb.acuff@bcohio.us

Subject: FW: Treplus Butler County Engineering Reynolds Property

All,

Proposed development on Reynolds property on south side of Hamilton-Mason Road, just east of mousehole. Steven & his team would like
to discuss development process and requirements. This will be a virtual meeting.

As of now, I'm off all-day Wednesday and all afternoon Thursday. Please make sure your calendar is up-to-date and/or if you have a
meeting day/time preference, please let me know.

O s D Rt b Lo 8 X | ) Dot Commen oot 4| ST

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

Cc: 'Jim Hahn' <jhahn@ide-oh.com>; Timothy Foster <timf@ide-oh.com>; roger <rdrl@fuse.net>; Allison McDowell
<amcdowell@trepluscommunities.com>; Geoff Arthur <garthur@trepluscommunities.com>

Subject: Treplus Butler County Engineering Reynolds Property

Eric,

Great talking with you. Thank you for calling me back. As discussed, we are looking to develop an active adult community at the
Reynolds property on Hamilton-Mason Rd in West Chester Township. We would like to get together for a virtual meeting next
week with your team.

Please let me know a few dates and times that work best for your office and | will coordinate a correlating day on our side. We

can set up a zoom call if necessary.

Thanks Eric,

(

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
Tube
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




mailto:shicks@trepluscommunities.com

mailto:PottengerE@bceo.org

mailto:jhahn@ide-oh.com

mailto:timf@ide-oh.com

mailto:rdr1@fuse.net

mailto:amcdowell@trepluscommunities.com

mailto:garthur@trepluscommunities.com

mailto:garthur@trepluscommunities.com

file://10.10.10.24/treplus%20communities/Marketing%20Materials/Signatures/TreplusCommunities.com

http://trepluscommunities.com/

mailto:shicks@trepluscommunities.com

https://www.facebook.com/trepluscommunities1/

https://www.instagram.com/trepluscommunities/

https://twitter.com/TreplusComm

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCu3iNB84mHxHQ78rpV_qRtA

https://www.trepluscommunities.com/vcards/Steven%20W_%20Hicks.vcf





